Lissa Rowan

From: Lissa Rowan

Sent: 17 February 2021 14:21

To: ‘Lauren Hambly'

Subject: Notice of Review: Planning Application 20/01419/APP

Dear Ms Hambly,
Notification of Committee Meeting

Notice of Review: Planning Application 20/01419/APP - Change of use from office workshop to kids club and
fitness club at 14 Pinefield Parade, Elgin, Moray, IV30 6AG

| refer to previous correspondence in regard to the above noted planning application and would advise you that all
relevant documents in respect of the above Notice of Review (NOR) will be submitted to a meeting of the Moray
Local Review Body (MLRB) to be held on 25 February 2021 at 9:30 am. The meeting will be held via video-
conference and broadcast live via webcast, and thereafter available to watch for a period of 12 months, and can be
viewed at www.moray.gov.uk/moray standard/page 43661.html

An agenda, together with all the relevant documents in respect of all NORs to be considered at this meeting will be
made available approximately 7 days prior to the meeting on the Council’s website at
www.moray.gov.uk/moray standard/page 40962.html.

If you have any queries, please do not hesitate to contact me on the above details.
Yours sincerely,
Lissa Rowan

Committee Services Officer
Clerk to the MLRB
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